Donna Buckley <dbuckley@bsheriff.net>
RE: ACLU Public Records Request

Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>, Kade Crockford <kcrockford@aclum.org>, Taisha Lazare
<tlazare@aclum.org>

Mon, 27 Apr 2020 13:49:34 +0000

Hi Emiliano,
We are not a police department. The Barnstable County Sheriff’s Office runs the Barnstable County Jail and House of Corrections.
Donna

Donna Buckley, Esq.

General Counsel

Barnstable County Sheriff’s Office
6000 Sheriff’s Place

Bourne, MA 02532

508-563-4311 (o)

617-448-6278 (c)
dbuckley@bsheriff.net

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano [mailto:efalcon@aclum.org]
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 9:37 AM

To: Donna Buckley; Kade Crockford; Taisha Lazare
Subject: Re: ACLU Public Records Request

Hi!
Thank you for the quick answer.

We usually ask police departments to search through the officer's individual accounts because we've seen that companies like Clearview Al reach out
directly to them. Can you do that?

Thanks!
Best,

Emiliano

Emiliano Falcon-Morano
Pronouns: he, him, his

Policy Counsel

Technology for Liberty Program

American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts
211 Congress Street, Boston, MA 02110
617.482.3170 x402 | efalcon@aclum.org

Website | Twitter | Facebook | Instagram | Youtube

From: Donna Buckley <dbuckley@ bsheriff.net>

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 9:34 AM

To: Emiliano Falcon-Morano; Kade Crockford; Taisha Lazare
Subject: RE: ACLU Public Records Request

I’'m not sure | understand your question.
Donna

Donna Buckley, Esq.

General Counsel

Barnstable County Sheriff’s Office
6000 Sheriff’s Place

Bourne, MA 02532

508-563-4311 (0)

617-448-6278 (c)
dbuckley@bsheriff.net

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano [mailto:efalcon@aclum.org]
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 9:15 AM

To: Donna Buckley; Kade Crockford; Taisha Lazare
Subject: Re: ACLU Public Records Request


mailto:dbuckley@bsheriff.net
mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252faclum.org%252f&c=E,1,AFfiiAyZJ7z6YK6RBvQgVKrWq1l_s5vbM2-0Bz7vD9QcmMoJOm5AS1jYu95fS9zFkg0H12CQxcoFbm40iTV7UIzRHizZZRDAPTP5yPYGfBTv_hyZ3cE,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252ftwitter.com%252faclu_mass&c=E,1,7Qj8-g8Hp-RbamyrLDvxyJ2WTUk0RFOEHrsgfDR09KIooRBw8BTkbbSvmOK6QAdPG7iCRat9RRBc580SnQYybeTtfa0Of_592Q6PINmezZAAmTiyvA,,&typo=1
https://www.facebook.com/aclumass/
https://www.instagram.com/aclu_mass/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC14AFyqfizR4gMAMa8KlZ3A
mailto:dbuckley@bsheriff.net

Thank you!

Did you check if the company reached out to police officers individually?
Thanks.

Stay safe and healthy.

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

From: Donna Buckley <dbuckley@bsheriff.net>

Date: Friday, April 24, 2020 at 4:14 PM

To: Emiliano Falcon-Morano <efalcon@aclum.org>, Kade Crockford <kcrockford@aclum.org>, Taisha Lazare <tlazare@aclum.org>
Subject: RE: ACLU Public Records Request

The Barnstable County Sheriff’s Office is in receipt of the above-referenced Public Records Request. Please be informed that we do not have any
records which would be responsive to your request.

You have the right to appeal this determination to the Supervisor of Public Records, pursuant to 950 C.M.R. 32.00 and M.G.L. c. 66 §10A(a) and to seek
judicial review pursuant to M.G.L. c. 66 §10A(c).

Please contact me if you have any questions or need additional information.
Donna

Donna Buckley, Esq.
General Counsel
Barnstable County Sheriff’s Office
6000 Sheriff’s Place
Bourne, MA 02532
508-563-4311 (o)
617-448-6278 (c)
Kkl heriff.net

From: Emiliano Falcon-Morano [mailto:efalcon@aclum.org]
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2020 5:07 PM

To: Kade Crockford; Taisha Lazare

Subject: ACLU Public Records Request

Good Afternoon,
Please see attached.
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

NOTICE
This email is intended for professional and business purposes of the Barnstable County Sheriff's Office. The contents of this email message and any
attachments are confidential and are intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender and delete this
message.

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



